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From: Doug Starkey Q% ¢

To: Stewart Magruder O _

Date: Mon, Aug 6, 2007 2:12 PM

Subject: Fwd: FENOC Comments on Draft Confirmatory Order

FYI. Just received. | am reading it now.

S>> <rritzman @firsteriergycorp.com> 08/06/2007 1:52 PM >>>

Attached are FENOCs comments on the draft Confirmatory Order. Please
contact either Greg Halnon (330-384-5638) or Robin Ritzman (330-384-5414)

~ with any comments or questions. Thanks.

(See attached file; Comments on Draft Order.pdf)

The information contained in this message is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this document in error
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of

this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete
the original message.

cc: . Nick Hilton : <



